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November 03, 2009

Brian Wood BOUDHOU 10700

Agent for Coleman Oil & Gas, Inc. . 1L CONS. DIV,

37 Verano Loop

Santa Fe, NM 87508 :

Re: Regquest for Extension of Commencement of Injection Operations into the Monument
Well No. 1 (AP] No. 30-045 21912) Pursuant to Order No. SWD-1137

Dear Mr. Wood:

The O1l Conservation Division (OCD) received your letter of October 31, 2009, regarding the
above referenced well on November 2, 2009. Pursuant to administrative order No. SWD-1137, .
the authority to commence injection into this well expired on July 23, 2009. However, the
Commission Order No. R-12820-A issued in Case No. 13812 (De Novo) on April 16, 2008,
authorized Coleman to re-enter and depeen the Monument Well No. 1 for disposal purposes
within two (2) years of the order date.

Commission Orders normally take precedent over Division Orders, therefore, Coleman is hereby
granted extension for the commencement of injection operations into this well on or before

November 3, 2010.

If you have any questions, please contact Richard Ezeanyim at (505)-476-3467.

Sincerely, .
% (= [

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Director

Cc: ‘/Oil Conservation Division District Office - Aztec
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